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Solutions that move you

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: March 21, 2019

TO:

All Prospective Bidders

FROM: Norman David
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 - IFB P18275 — Janitorial and Cleaning Supplies

Certain revisions, additions, and modifications are hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bid
(IFB) Documents. Proposer must sign the BID FORM 1-A: BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGMENT
OF ADDENDA, page 23 of the IFB document, to indicate receipt of Addendum. Please list each
Addendum received, sign, date and submit with your proposal in order for your proposal to be
accepted.

The Changes are as follows:

1.

VTA has changed the bids submission deadline from March 27, 2019 at 2:00 P.M. PST to
April 18, 2019 at 2:00 P.M. PST.

INSTRUCTIONS, No. 18 Brand Name or Equal, item No. 1 (page 6):
Delete:
Below is an outline on how VTA intends to test the cleaning chemical products:
a. Effectiveness;
b. Usage;
c. Residue;
d. Reaction

Revised and replaced ATTACHMENT A - IFB P18275 BID FORM 1-B with
ATTACHMENT A - IFB P18275 BID FORM 1-B (Version 3.21.19) to include
Background Check Fees (Reimbursed to Contractor)

Revised and replaced APPENDIX A — RESTRICTED ACCESS WORK PERMIT FORM
with APPENDIX A - RESTRICTED ACCESS WORK PERMIT FORM (v2) to update
fees.

Revised and replaced APPENDIX B - SAFETY PRECAUTIONS, PROGRAMS AND
FIRST AID REQUIREMENTS with Appendix B (v2) - SAFETY PRECAUTIONS,
PROGRAMS AND FIRST AID REQUIREMENTS to update fees.



